<d rar cuJulu 123 0uUrn LEInoEL UcoJdblJallJd Fage 1

Vet Biotechnology

ABN: 54 105577 017

Facsimile

TO: National Stock Exchange
FROM: Vet Biotechnology Ltd
DATE: 29 March 2010

FAX NO: 02 4929 1556

TOTAL PAGES: 2
(Including this page)

SUBJECT: Market Announcement

Dear Sir/ Madam

Could you please post this announcement for Vet Biotechnology Ltd (VBL).

Thank you.

"Q (l N~
DP LeMessurier
Director

Vet Biofechnology Limitad, 55 Jemingham Strest, North Adelgide SA 50086, Ausiralia
W. www. veibiofechnology.com.au
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Vet Biotechnology

ABN: 54 105577 017

26 March 2010

Mr Scott Evans

National Stock Exchange of Australia
PO Box 283

Newcastle NSW 2303

Dear Mr Evans
Market Announcement -Vet Biotechnology Ltd (“VBL")
Vet Biotechnology Ltd has announced it has ceased operations effective close of business 26 March 2010.

VBL requests that all securities issued by the company be suspended pending a further announcement.

Yours Sincerely
Vet Biotechnology Limited

’DVWW

Douglas Peter LeMessurier
Chairman

Vet Biofechnology Limifed, 55 Jerningham Street, North Adelaide SA 5006, Australia Page 10f 1
W. www.vathiotechnology.com.au



